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y THE i'HI'rJc1 ROUSE 
WAS ~!IN<i-'l'ON 

The Assistant To The President 

411794 

Januaey 13, 1954 

Dear Commissioner Mur~: 

The President haR aaked me to reply to y""1.r 
letter of Janmry fourth~n.d to say that be 
would not wish to intel"t"ene ia the decision 
reached by the majority of the Atomic ~uer£1 
Comniasion in the matter in aua~tion, 
pa.rt icul"rly since the majority included the 
Chail'!!lan of the Co1111iaaion. 

I would ltke to sur.r,f'tst to you thRt thf' priT1.lep 
of k-ppenl to thA President against ~ m~Jority 
deeision b~ ueAd with restraint. Unl~~~ issufta 
involv~ Alther ~ome bAnic ~rincipl~ or the 
"'ltlblic sa.fAty, it would obviously be inrpossible 
to cope with he situtation if the many Commie­
sioner.e in the indo-pendent aga11cies of the 
Government api>Paled their minority positiena 
directly to th~ ~r~nident. 

The Ronorablfl ThOll&ll ia Murray 
Con::ti slioner 

Sincerely, 

United St~t~s Atomic ine~gy Com~ission 
~a~hlngton 25, D. c. 
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